## NASSAU AMELIA UTILITIES 11/29/2018 NOTICE: Precautionary Boil Water Advisory

This notice is to inform you that a Boil Water Advisory is in effect for **Shipwatch Villas Building B South** on Beachwalker Road until further notice.

The water has been shut off per customer's request for a repair. The boil water advisory will remain in effect until bacteriological samples are collected and analyzed to reflect a negative result for coliforms. After completion of this process, a notice will be issued to rescind the boil water advisory.

Please continue to boil your water until you are notified to disregard the advisory.

We apologize for the inconvenience caused by this unfortunate incident. Should you have any questions, please contact customer service at (904) 530-6030.